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From: Yilma, Haimanot
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 8:26 PM
To: Jim Woodward
Subject: RE: Dewey-Burdock PA

Mr. Woodward,  
 
Yes, the public has the opportunity to comment on documents we posted on the DB website.  Below is the link 
to this site.  
 
http://www.nrc.gov/materials/uranium-recovery/license-apps/dewey-burdock/section-106-project-docs.html 
 
sincerely,  
 
Haimanot Yilma 
Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: 301-415-8029 
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov 
Mail Stop : T8F05 
 
 
 
From: Jim Woodward [mailto:jbw@frii.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 1:02 AM 
To: Yilma, Haimanot 
Cc: 'Jeffrey C. Parsons'; 'Bruce Ellison' 
Subject: Dewey-Burdock PA 
 
Hello Ms. Yilma, 
 
Do members of the general public have the opportunity to comment on the draft Programmatic Agreement for 
Powertech’s proposed Dewey-Burdock project?  If so, what is the deadline for submitting comments? 
 
James B. Woodward, CPA 
P.O. Box 599 
Wellington, Colorado 80549 
Phone: 970-897-3029 
Fax: 970-692-2626 
Cell: 970-402-7679 
Email: jbw@frii.com 
 
http://www.powertechexposed.com/ 
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